
EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting AGENDA

5:30 PM
June 13, 2024

This meeting will be held both in person and via ZOOM Conferencing
Link: https://zoom.us/j/92 1 34280246?pwd= 1 RDxqDy8hWTnH53HgLnY7ieF8aBd5rn. 1
Meeting ID: 921 3428 0246
Passcode: 505922
Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. CABE Student Recognition
IV. Citizens of the Trimester
V. Citizen Participation
VI. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting, May 9, 2024
VII. Correspondence, Communications
VIII. Committee Reports

A. Executive (Bowen, Cote, Minor)
B. Fiscal (Committee of the Whole)
C. Policy (Barlow, PeITy)
D. Woodstock Academy (Ellsworth)
E. EASTCONN (Cote)
F. Long Range Facilities (Ellsworth, Bowen)
G. Transportation (Bowen, Minor)
H. Curriculum (Minor, Barlow, Bilica)
I. Scholarship Steering Committee (Cote, Barlow, Perry)
J. School Safety Committee (Cote, Bilica, Perry)

IX. Superintendent Report
X. Principal Report
XI. Director of Pupil Services Report
XII. Unfinished Business

A. Policy 5131.911, Bullying Prevention and Intervention and Safe School Climate Plan (sent via
email)
B. Policy 5119. Physical Activity, Undirected Play and Student Discipline (sent via email)
C. Policies 1100, Non-Discrimination, Community Relations; Policy 4125/4225, Non
Discrimination, Personnel and Policy 5000, Non-Discrimination, Students (sent via email)
D. Policy 5130, Field Trips (sent via email)
E. Approval of Scholarship Recipients 2024

XIII.New Business
A. Resignation of PALS Associate
B. Non-Affiliated Salaries
C. Ratification of the AFSCME collective bargaining agreement 2024-2027
D. Set Tuition Rate for 2024-2025 school year
E. Approval of the Eastford Leader and Educator Evaluation and Support Plan
F. Policy 2260, Retention of Electronic Records and Information (sent via email)
G. Policy 6176, Policy for the Equitable Identification of Gifted and Talented Students (sent via
email)
H. Policy 5120, Homeless Children and Youth (sent via email)
I. Policy 4112.5/4212.5, Employment and Student Teacher Checks (sent via email)
J. Policy 5144, Administration of Student Medications in School (sent via email)
K. Policy 4 146/4246, Child Abuse, Neglect and Sexual Assault Reporting (sent via email)
L. Discussion and Possible Action Concerning New ELA Materials



M. Extension of Superintendent Contract
XIV. Additional Agenda Items
XV. Financial Reports

A. May 2024 Disbursements (sent via email)
B. Monthly Financial Summary, May 2024
C. Budget Transfers
D. End of Year Budget Transfers, Purchases and Unexpended Funds

XVI. Citizen Participation
XVII. Adjournment



Eastford School District
EItk)ftl EItncntui’: Schuil

\\‘s(IiI RicI l’() Hp 15S. I.t icI. ( F((4 Di
lH\Xi747

_______ ________________________

( H’k\1(OI1)II’Hii((/(I/

June 6, 2024

Mr. and Mrs. Brad Hackett

123 Ashford Road, Unit 4
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Hackett:

Your son, Logan, was selected by the faculty to be an Eastford Elementary School
Citizen of the Trimester. Logan was selected for this honor in recognition of his
leadership qualities, respect for others and property, encouragement and support of peers,
and involvement in school activities.

Logan will receive a certificate honoring his outstanding contributions to Eastford
Elementary School. He will be recognized at the beginning of the Board of Education
meeting on Thursday, June 13, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

This meeting will be held in person, but you may also opt to attend virtually. Should you
decide to join virtually, here is the Zoom login information:

Link: https://zoom.us/j/92 1 34280246?pwd 1 RDxqDy8hWTnH53HgLnY7ieF8aBd5rn. 1
Meeting ID: 921 3428 0246
Passcode: 505922
Phone Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

Sincerely yours,

QOL9
Carole McCombe
Principal

Cc: Board of Education

SIl(1p1Il I l111U( S Iuç’(/1(1
\V\\ \\i’Ht OrdCt.( )F



Easttord School 1)istrict
Iist tiid SIiool

\\iIid Rud. I’.. lt SX. I jIjd. C I’U(2 Dr )iiiia I S,/’ujm,,j(,,! *

‘h

___________

(lL\(c

June 6, 2024

Mr. and Mrs. Christopher Murphy
P.O. Box 247
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Murphy:

Your daughter, Kyleigh, was selected by the faculty to be an Eastford Elementary School
Citizen of the Trimester. Kyleigh was selected for this honor in recognition of her
leadership qualities, respect for others and property, encouragement and support of peers,
and involvement in school activities.

Kyleigh will receive a certificate honoring her outstanding contributions to Eastford
Elementary School. She will be recognized at the beginning of the Board of Education
meeting on Thursday, June 13, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

This meeting will be held in person, but you may also opt to attend virtually. Should you
decide to join virtually, here is the Zoom login information:

Link: https://zoom.us/j/92 1342 80246?pwd= I RDxqDy8hWTnH5 3 HgLnY7ieF8aBd5m. 1
Meeting ID: 921 3428 0246
Passcode: 505922
Phone Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

Sincerely yours,

Carole McCombe
Principal

Cc: Board of Education

Sdf I’iiiur’ iO(ç’(’l/1LI”
k1647

\V \\ \veast I rdu or



EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road

Eastford, CT 06242
May 9, 2024

Present: Lauren Barlow, Michael Bilica (virtual), Stephen Bowen, Teny Cote (virtual), Jessica
Perry (virtual)

Absent: Robert Ellsworth, Adam Minor
Also Present: Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent; Carole McCombe, Principal; Charles Kernan, Director

of Pupil Services

I. Call to Order
Chair Bowen called the meeting to order at 6:06 PM.

II. Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Bowen led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

III. CABE Student Recognition
The Board recognized the accomplishments of two Grade 8 students: Porter Barlow and Marley
Hutchings. They were selected to receive the CABE (Connecticut Association of Boards of
Education) 2023-2024 Student Leadership Award. Porter was able to attend the meeting virtually
and was congratulated by the Board.

IV. Citizen Participation
None.

V. Approval of Minutes
MOTION: (Bilica/Barlow) To approve the Board of Education minutes of the Regular Meeting on
April 11, 2024. Motion passed unanimously.

VI. Correspondence, Communications
• Email from Michael Chambers of Silver-Petrucelli notifying that the monitoring system is now

on and producing energy
• CABE renewal letter for 2024-2025

VII. Committee Reports
A. Executive/Personnel— None.
B. Fiscal— None.
C. Policy— None.
D. Woodstock Academy — None.
E. EastConn— None.
F. Long Range Facilities— None.
G. Transportation — None.
H. Curriculum— None.
I. Scholarship Steering Committee — None.
J. School Safety Committee — The Board received the minutes of the April 23, 2024 meeting.

VIII. Superintendent Report
Provided the BOE with updates including:



• Highlight of the Month — Joining the Family Paint Night on May 1
• Educational Leadership — *promoting family involvement
• Facilities - *Roof/pV project complete *Classroom ceilings replaced *J55j with water

now corrected
• Collaboration and Communication — *ongoing communication with bus company

*Continued conversation with other small districts * Continued conversation with
EastConn

• Finance - *working with DAS to obtain full reimbursement of the Roof/PV project *2022..
2023 Audit completed *Town Budget Hearing on May 28, 2024 at 7:00 PM and Town
Meeting on June 11, 2024 at 7:00 PM

• Comments on selected agenda items

IX. Principal Report
Received the Principal’s report which discussed and/or provided the following information:

• Field Trips! Virtual Field Trips
• Readiness Program! Council Update
• Data on Student Progress
• High School Information
• Professional Development
• Community, other events, and recognition

X. Director of Pupil Services Report
The Board received the May report, which shows changes from the April report.

XI. Unfinished Business
A. High School Discussion

Dr. Leake provided the Board with tuition rates from E.O. Smith High School and offered to
obtain information from any other schools the Board requested.

XII. New Business
A. Resignation of Paraprofessional

MOTION: (Barlow/Bilica) To accept, with regret and thanks, the resignation of
paraprofessional Daniel Lussier. Motion passed unanimously.

B. Policies recommended for Repeal: Policy 6146, Family Life Education; Policy 6154, Grading
System; and Policy 6155, Statewide Proficiency/Mastemy Examinations

MOTION: (Barlow/Bilica) To repeal Policies 6146, Family Life Education; 6154, Grading
System; and 6155, Statewide Proficiency/Mastery Examinations. Motion passed unanimously.

C. Policy 5131.911, Bullying Prevention and Intervention and Safe School Climate Plan, first
reading

The Board received the policy for first reading

D. Policy 5119, Physical Activity, Undirected Play, and Student Discipline, first reading
The Board received the policy for first reading

E. Policy 1100, Non-Discrimination, Community Relations; Policy 4 125/4225, Non
Discrimination, Personnel and Policy 5000, Non-Discrimination, Students, first reading

The Board received the policies for first reading

F. Policy 5130, Field Trips, first reading
The Board received the policy for first reading



XIII. Additional Agenda Items
MOTION: (Bilica/Barlow) To amend the agenda to include New Business G., Retirement of
Custodian. Motion passed unanimously.

XII. New Business, cont.
G. Retirement of Custodian

MOTION: (Bilica/Barlow) To accept, with regret and thanks, the retirement of nighttime
custodian Dale Lundy. Motion passed unanimously.

XIV. Financial Reports
A. April 2024 Disbursements—sent to BOE via email
B. Monthly Financial Summary, April 2024

The Board received and reviewed the monthly report.
C. Budget Transfers

MOTION: (Cote/Barlow) To authorize the proposed transfers in the FY 2024 budget:

$5.950.79 from 100.1000.1.111.00.5 (Salary, Teachers, Reg Ed) to 100.1000.1.121.00.5 (Substitutes, Certified)
$2,289.24 from 100.2150.3.111.00.5 (Salary, Speech/Language) to 100.1000.1.121.00.5 (Substitutes, Certified)
$5,000.00 from 100.1200.3.112.00.5 (Salary, Para, SE) to 100.1000.1.121.00.5 (Substitutes, Certified)
$2,000.00 from 100.2600.1.112.00.5 (Salary, Custodial) to 100.1000.1.121.00.5 (Substitutes, Certified)
$2,799.00 from 100.2190.1.121.00.5 (Sports Stipends) to 100.1000.1.121.00.5 (Substitutes, Certified)
*****

$23,000.00 from 100.1200.3.112.00.5 (Salary, Para, SE) to 100.1200.3.121.03.5 (Substitutes, Non-Certified, SE)

$2,350.00 from 100.2600.1.112.00.5 (Salary, Custodial) to 100.2600.1.121.02.5 (Substitutes, Custodial and other
non-certified)
*****

$25,000 from 100.2700.3.519.00.5 (Transportation, SE) to 100.2700.1.510.00.5 (Busing Contract)

$546.00 from 100.1000.2.561.32.5 (Tuition, Secondary, Killingly) to 100.1200.3.561.31.5 (Tuition, SE, Woodstock
Academy)
$1836.25 from 100.1200.3.563.00.5 (Tuition, SE, Private) to 100.1200.3.561.31.5 (Tuition, SE, Woodstock
Academy)
$480.00 from 100.1000.2.564.35.5 (Tuition, Secondary, EastConn) to 100.1200.3.561.31.5 (Tuition, SE, Woodstock
Academy)

$4,000.00 from 100.1200.3.569.00.5 (Tuition, SE, Summer Camp) to 100.1200.3.561.31.5 (Tuition, SE, Woodstock
Academy)
$3141.87 from 100.2700.3.519.00.5 (Transportation, SE) to 100.1200.3.561.31.5 (Tuition, SE, Woodstock
Academy)

Motion passed unanimously.

XV. Citizen Participation
None.

XVI. Adjournment
MOTION: (Barlow/Bilica) Motion to adjourn the Board of Education meeting at 6:35 PM. Motion
passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kymberli A. Gaylor, Clerk



April 30, 2024

RECEIVED MAY 17 2024

(860) 928-6575 I woodslockacademy.org

Kaitlyn Becker
52 Kennerson Reservoir Road
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Kaitlyn:

It is with great pleasure that I inform you that you have been chosen to receive the April Head of

School Award. This award is based on your commitment to The Woodstock Academy and our

community, trustworthiness, and respect for peers and staff, as well as leadership and dedication. A

student must also be in good academic standing and maintain good or improving grades by passing

all classes and be in good disciplinary standing.

The Academy is very fortunate to have you as a member of its community, and we are extremely

proud of your accomplishments. Congratulations!

Cc. Donna Leake, Superintendent of Eastford Public Schools

The Woodstock Academy Board of Trustees
Counseling Department

I

57 Academy CT 0628

Sincerely,

Head of School

w



RECEIVED MAY 17 2024

57 Academy Rd. Woodstock, CT 06281

April 30, 2024

Arthur Soucy
56 Kennerson Reservoir Road
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Arthur:

,...:.:...

. .:,

(860) 928-6575 I woodstockacademy.org

It is with great pleasure that I inform you that you have been chosen to receive the April Head of
School Award. This award is based on your commitment to The Woodstock Academy and our
community, trustworthiness, and respect for peers and staff, as well as leadership and dedication. A
student must also be in good academic standing and maintain good or improving grades by passing
all classes and be in good disciplinary standing.

The Academy is very fortunate to have you as a member of its community, and we are extremely
proud of your accomplishments. Congratulations!

Sincerely,

Cc. Donna Leake, Superintendent of Eastford Public Schools
The Woodstock Academy Board of Trustees
Counseling Department

Head of School

w



Town of Eastford
Town Roof Committee Minutes

Monday, May 20, 2024

I. Call to Order:

R. Ellsworth (chair) called the meeting to order at 5:17 PM

Present: R. Ellsworth (chair), S. Bowen (member), P. Torcellini (member), J. Trowbridge
(member), M. Chambers (architect), D. Richards (First Selectperson), D. Leake (Superintendent)

11. Review and approval of committee minutes from January 11, 2024

R. Ellsworth called for a motion to approve the minutes. A motion was made to approve the
minutes (J. Trowbridge/S. Bowen). Motion Passed.

111. Update on project

M. Chambers provided an update on the PV project. All aspects of the project have been
completed except for the final paperwork with the State. D. Leake noted that there were still
some reimbursements due to the Town from the State.

IV. Close out project

R. Ellsworth felt it best to delay closing out the PV project until all paperwork was filed, all
invoices were submitted, and all payments due to the Town from the State were received. There
was a consensus to hold another meeting of the Town Roof Committee when this is all done.

IV. Discuss Payment Application #4 from J.E. Shea Electric

R. Ellsworth called for a motion to recommend that the BOS pay the final invoice from J. E.
Shea in the amount of $7,047.50.

A motion to pay J. Shea was made (S. Bowen/P. Torcellini) and the motion passed.

V. Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 5:40 PM (J. Trowbridge/ S. Bowen), motion
passed.



Eastford Board of Education

Policy Committee Meeting

Tuesday, May 21, 2024

1. Call to Order: L. Barlow (chair) called the meeting to order at 7:14 PM.

Present: L. Barlow (chair), J. Perry (member), D. Leake (Superintendent)

2. Policy 2260, Retention of Electronic Records and Information

Given that the current BOE policy has some specific language and there was
a choice of options concerning digitalization of records, our attorney did a
redline of our current policy to produce an updated version. The committee
reviewed the updated policy. The Policy committee recommends that the
BOE accept the updated version at its meeting in June.

3. Policy 6176, Policy for the Equitable Identification of Gifted and Talented
Students

The Policy Committee reviewed the language updates in the latest Shipman
& Goodwin model policy that specifically address the inclusion of English
learners/multilingual learners in evaluating and identifying students. The
Committee recommends that the BOE accept the updated version at its
meeting in June.

4. Policy 5120, Homeless Children and Youth

The Policy Committee reviewed the language updates in the latest S&G
model policy that specifically address students that are English
learners/multilingual learners and families that have limited English
proficiency. The Committee recommends that the BOE accept the updated
version at its meeting in June.

5. Policy 4112.5/4212.5, Employment and Student Teacher Checks

The Policy Committee reviewed the language updates in the latest S&G
model policy that includes more gender-neutral language and reflects the
expanded definition of erased criminal records. The Committee recommends
that the BOE accept the updated version at its meeting in June.



6. Policy 5144, Administration of Student Medications in School

Our nurse reviewed and agreed with the updated S&G policy changes. Our
nurse did not recommend that we include the new option which would allow
the setup of a “secure box” or “vending machine” for the distribution of
opioid antagonists on our premises. The Policy Committee reviewed the
language updates in the latest S&G model policy and the recommendation of
our nurse and recommends that the BOE accept the updated S&G version
without the additional language at its meeting in June.

7. Policy 4 146/4246, Child Abuse, Neglect and Sexual Assault Reporting

The Policy Committee reviewed the language updates in the latest S&G
model policy that include expansion of the definition of “sexual contact” and
“sexual assault in the fourth degree” and recommends that the BOE accept
the updated version at its meeting in June.

8. Adjourn: The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 PM.

Next meeting: June 25,2024 @ 7:00 PM



Superintendent’s Report: June 2024

Highlight of the Month: This month I have had several opportunities to engage with students. I enjoyed
spending time with our grade eight students discussing their interest in the Civil War, Ulysses S. Grant and the
Podcasts they were creating. This led into a conversation about my traditional donation of books to the library in
honor of the grade 8 class.
I also had the opportunity to spend time at the Connecticut River Museum with the students from grades 6 and
7. This provided me with an opportunity to share conversations with our students in a relaxing environment.
Thanks to Charles Kernan for sharing his work with our students on producing Podcasts and to Candice Mead
and Jennifer Barlow for sharing the wonderful field trip to the CT River Museum. So many people think taking
students on a field trip makes for an easier day. I can confirm through experience it takes a lot of time and effort
before, during, and after the trip to make it a successful learning experience. So, a special thanks to all teachers
who provide amazing off-site experiences for our students throughout the year.

News and Notes
Educational Leadership:

• Since my first year in Eastford, I have promoted the importance of reading as well as given special
recognition to the grade 8 class through discussion about and the purchase of book(s) they would like to
have donated to the library in their honor. This year I purchased, based on their recommendation, a box
set of the Who Is/Who Was books as well as individual copies of some books not included in the set.
Based on their interest, I also purchased a copy of Who is Lebron James and Who is Michael Phelps for
each student.

• To promote the importance of off-site quality learning experiences I join, when possible, teachers and
students on field trips as well as advocating for sufficient resources for these trips to occur on a regular
basis.

Facilities:

• We recently posted for a full-time night custodian and a part-time summer custodial helper. As we move
toward filling these positions, I would like to thank Lory Kneeland and Nathan Kneeland for working
with Carole to provide the coverage that we need to provide a clean and safe learning environment for
our staff and students.

• Lory Kneeland is in the process of gathering the materials needed to do small repairs this summer as
well as to replace the bathroom ceilings near the staff room.

• Since the beginning of my tenure in Eastford, with the support of the community we have accomplished
many facility upgrades, including a new heating system, new roof sections, upgraded security measures
including a keyless entry system, and an upgraded telephone system. We have now completed the
second PV project at Eastford School which has already resulted in savings on our electrical costs. Paul
Torcellini, selectman and member of the Town Roof Committee has been monitoring our success.

Communication and Collaboration:

• As a result of our after-school grant, we have been able to offer many free after school programming
opportunities to our students and partnership opportunities for our families. In addition to what we have
provided throughout the year, we will be able to offer passes for our families to enjoy visits, on their
own, to places such as the CT River Museum, Mystic Seaport, Roger Williams Zoo and Mystic
Aquarium. Details as to how these passes can be obtained will be provided to families prior to the close
of the school year. I was fortunate to apply for and obtain a two-year competitive grant that made these
opportunities possible, but it was the diligent efforts of members of the Eastford staff that caused the
program to be successful. Many thanks to Kymberli Gaylor (grant budget coordinator), Mary Seguine,



(grant data coordinator), Candice Mead, (grant program coordinator), Stephanie Schleicher (grant family
partnership coordinator), Melinda King (grant wellness coordinator) and Charles Kernan, (grant
program director).

• During this year we have strengthened our partnerships with members of the Eastford Congregational
Church, Discovering Amistad, Mystic Aquarium, and Ragged Hill Woods. We have started new
partnerships with the CT River Museum and the Roger Williams Zoo. We have plans to develop a
stronger partnership with the Eastford Baptist Church in the coming school year.

Finance:

• With the support of members of the Town Roof Committee, Deb Richards, Dean Petrucelli, and Michael
Chambers, we have been able to complete all components of the roof/PV project. Working closely with
the members of the State Department, issues with the reimbursement amounts have been resolved. The
BOS approved the final payment request and Michael is working on the completion of the final State
paperwork. The Town Roof Committee needs to meet to make a final, official recommendation to the
BOE to close the project. The BOE can vote on this at their August meeting. The final request for payment
and the final paperwork will then be submitted to the State following this vote. Many thanks to the
members of the Committee for their work on this project: Rob Ellsworth (chair), Steve Bowen, Paul
Torcellini, and Jim Trowbridge.

• I am continuing to obtain information pertaining to the programs offered and tuition costs of other local
high schools for future review by the BOE and the community. I will also be obtaining comparative
transportation costs.

Comments on selected agenda items

Unfinished Business
A. Policy 5131.911, Bullying Prevention and Intervention and Safe School Climate Plan (sent via email)
B. Policy 5119. Physical Activity, Undirected Play and Student Discipline (sent via email)
C. Policies 1100, Non-Discrimination, Community Relations; Policy 4125/4225, Non-Discrimination,
Personnel and Policy 5000, Non-Discrimination, Students (sent via email)
D. Policy 5130, Field Trips (sent via email)
Items A-D: These policies are being presented to the BOEfor a second reading and possible adoption.
E. Approval of Scholarship Recipients 2024
Terry Cote, Lauren Barlow and Jessica Perry met to review and determine the scholarship recipients and
associated awards. The names of the recipients are typically withheld until the recipients obtain a formal
acknowledgement of the award. Terry Cote will be requesting that the ROE approve the decision of the
Scholarship Committee, names to be released later

New Business
A. Resignation of PALS Associate

Sarah Boyd has submitted her resignation as PALS Associate.
B. Non-Affiliated Salaries

The Executive Committee met and will provide the ROE with their recommendations for the staff
members that are not affiliated with a union. This includes administrative positions, district and school
level assistants, some grant-funded positions and substitutes. The ROE will be provided with the list of
recommended increases for review and possible action.

C. Ratification of the AFSCME collective bargaining agreement 2024-2027
Building on good relationships among the ROE, the administration and the members ofthe AFSCME
unit, the ROE committee and the AFSCME union reached a positive agreement on the 2024-25, 2025-
26, and the 2026-27AFSCME contract in one meeting. A copy ofthe draft contract will be sent to all



BOE prior to the meetingfor review and possible ratification at the meeting. AFSCME has ratUled the
contract.

D. Set Tuition Rate for 2024-2025 school year
Each year we set the tuition ratefor Eastford Elementary School based on expenditures.

E. Approval of the Eastford Leader and Educator Evaluation Support Plan
Approval is needed to submit the Eastford Leader and Educator Evaluation Support Plan. A special
thank you to Carole and members ofthe PDEC committeefor the work they have been doing
throughout the year Carole will be prepared to answer any questions you may have.

F. Policy 2260, Retention of Electronic Records and Information (sent via email)
G. Policy 6176, Policy for the Equitable Identification of Gifted and Talented Students (sent via email)
H. Policy 5120, Homeless Children and Youth (sent via email)
I. Policy 4112.5/42 12.5, Employment and Student Teacher Checks (sent via email)
J. Policy 5144, Administration of Student Medications in School (sent via email)
K. Policy 4 146/4246, Child Abuse, Neglect and Sexual Assault Reporting (sent via email)
Items F-K are presented to the BOEfor review and possible adoption due to the limited changes. Any BOE
member, however, can also request a second readingfor all the policies. Lauren Barlow will provide
additional information.
L. Discussion and Possible Action Concerning New ELA Materials
As you are aware, as part of the new Science ofReading initiative, we are required to purchase some new
K-3 ELA materials. Carole and her staffhave been reviewing materials and are providing a
recommendation to the Curriculum Committee for consideration. The Curriculum Committee will be
meeting on June 1], prior to the Town Budget vote, and are expected to present the BOE with their
recommendation. These items will be purchased using the Right to Read grantfunds and dollars from
the2024-25 BOE budget.
M. Extension of Superintendent Contract
This is a requestfor the BOE to consider adding an additional year to the Superintendent c contract. This
action is typically presented to the BOE prior to the final year ofthe contract.

Financial Reports
As always, please submit any questions or concerns regarding the financial reports and/or recommended
transfers prior to the meeting so the administration can prepare the needed information.

D. End of Year Budget Transfers, Purchases and Unexpended Funds
We are in the process ofmakingfinal budget expenditures and will be comingforward to the BOE with
a recommendation that:
1. the BOE allow the Superintendent to make the necessary transfers to balance accounts,
2. a close estimate of the remaining dollars and,
3. a request, depending on the remainingfunds, to ask the Thwn to transfer up to 2% ofthe budget

into the Unexpended Education portion ofthe Town ofEastford c Municipal Reserve Fundfor
educational expenditures.



—

Eastford Elementary School’s Portrait of an Eastford Learner

Habits of Creative Elfectivt’
Success Problem Solver Coii in ii

Global Effective Critical
Citizen Collaborator Thinker

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Dr. Donna Leake

Carole McCombe

June 5, 2024

Shaping Futuns Together

June Report to the Board of Education

Field Trips:
• On June 11 students in grades 4 and 5 will travel to the Connecticut River Museum in Essex to

study Connecticut River ecosystems.
• On June 1 1 Grade 3 students will take a bus tour of Eastford to complete their unit of study

about the town, its history, and resources. Eastford Historical Society members will participate
to share information about local highlights.

Virtual Field Trips (CILC):

Butterfly Pavilion ho Needs a Habitat? Grades 1, 2 06/1 2/2024

Eastford Readiness Program:
The Readiness Program is full with 17 Readiness students and one non-readiness part-time student. We
are currently providing walk-in special education services to two students. We have 19 students
registered for 17 spaces for fall 2024.

Eastford Readiness Council Update:
Meetings are held on the first Tuesday of each month at 5:30 PM via Zoom. The next meeting will be
October 1, 2024. Our NAEYC reaccreditation visit will take place between July 1, 2024 and January
1, 2025. On this visit, they will observe our preschool space, the children and their classroom routines,
and review the classroom and program portfolios being prepared by Mrs. Kopplin, Mrs. McCombe,
and our Readiness Liaison, Mrs. Greene.

Data on Student Progress:
Smarter Balanced Assessments (SBAC) and Next Generation Science Assessment (NGSS) were
completed by students in grades 3-8 on May 28. These assessments are nationally normed, are used to



calculate student growth and achievement, and are used for district accountability and to inform
instruction. Preliminary results are available to teachers now, and family reports will be available
early next school year. We will hold our trimester awards ceremony on June 14 at 9:00 AM to
recognize students for their achievement over the third trimester.

School Climate Survey and Progress Toward Goals:

Each year, annual climate surveys are given to students, staff and families. The results of the surveys
inform areas of strength and areas for improvement. Staff will also consider this feedback when
developing goals for next school year. Specific survey data will be available at the August meeting for
review. A brief summary of the combined results is below:

Strengths/Improvement from last year Areas for Growth

Good communication with families Bus monitors to improve behavior on the bus
Students are appropriately challenged and Standardize use of Google Classroom —

well prepared socially and academically frustrating for parents to navigate
Small size of school is a benefit Add a cafeteria or school lunch program
Staff are well liked by parents and families feel Support teachers with classroom
informed about school. management
School is responsive to family and student
needs
Staff help students do their best
Students mostly feel safe and have least one
trusted adult to go to if needed
Overall pleased with school efforts and
student performance
Overall culture and climate are positive and
supportive
Overall comfort with current safety measures
in place

Curriculum Updates:

• Mrs. Mead has been facilitating monthly meetings for all science teachers to support each other
in using the new science materials and to align practices with the NGSS standards.

• Math teachers have completed two years of using Illustrative Mathematics math materials in
grades K-5. They have met monthly to collaborate and support each other and to maintain a
current pacing guide to ensure that all students are receiving instruction in all areas of the math
standards.

• Language Arts teachers have been meeting monthly to review materials and teaching practices
so that we can better align with the State recommendations around the Science of Reading
Legislation. Recommendations for new materials will be brought to the Curriculum Committee
in June.

2024 Fall Sports Update:

Signups were conducted for boys’ and girls’ soccer for the fall of 2024. We have received
confirmation of interest for 11 boys and 7 girls. We have let the QVJC league know that we can field



one co-ed team if we are able to hire a coach. Students from Union School have been invited to join
us. I have not received any confirmation of interest from them to date.

High School Information:
Current High School attendance information (11 students in grade 8):
The Woodstock Academy: 10
Ellis Tech: 1

Professional Development:
• Mrs. Kopplin and I attend monthly meetings to support our development of a portfolio that

documents how we meet the NAEYC standards for our NAEYC reaccreditation. I attend an
additional monthly NAEYC meeting for Readiness Program Administrators as well.

• Beginning in March, Mrs. Bibeault and I began attending a series of trainings at EastConn
around developing our new Educator Growth and Support Plan. New plans are due to the State
in August, 2024. Eastford’s Professional Development Evaluation Committee (PDEC) is made
up of seven staff members, a paraprofessional, and me. The PDEC committee recommends
adopting the state template for Leader and Educator Growth and Evaluation. Copies of the new
plan are available if anyone would like to review them over the summer.

Community, other events, and recognition:
• Thanks in advance to Jeannine Spink for volunteering to provide piano accompaniment for our

graduation rehearsal and for the evening ceremony on June 13.
• Graduation will be on June 13 at 7:00 PM in the school gym. There will be an in-school

rehearsal on June 13 at 9:30 AM.
• EES will be a busy place over the summer weeks. Extended School Year (ESY) services will

be provided to 12 EES students for three (3-day) weeks in July. Mrs. Moran and Mrs. Kopplin
will facilitate this with paraprofessional support.

• A Summer STEM Enrichment program will be offered in conjunction with Mystic Aquarium
for four weeks (two 2-week sessions) over the summer. Students will travel to Mystic
Aquarium each Friday during these weeks for hands on exploration of the classroom concepts.
Mrs. Mead and support staff will facilitate this program for approximately 40 students.

• A summer sports camp organized by local church groups will use the school grounds and
facilities during the week of July 22 - 26.

• The Town of Eastford is working with the State to pave the blacktop areas behind, on the side,
and in the front parking lot of the school. Work may begin at the end of June.



Pupil Services Report Board Meeting Month: June, 2024

Charles Kernan, Director of Pupil Services Statistics as of June 6, 2024

Student count by location May, 2024 June, 2024 Net Change from
prior month

Eastford Elementary PK-8 36 37 +1

High Schools (Magnets: ACT, QMC; 9 9 0
Killingly Vo Ag; Woodstock Academy;
other)

Special Tuitions/Outplacements 3 3 0

Total students with IEPs 46 45 0

Students at Eastford Elementary with 11 12 +1
504 Plans

Related Services at EES Speech/Language OT (Contract: 1 PT (Contract: 1 half

EES staff .6 FTE full day/week) day/week)

Includes only EES students as of June 2024 26 7 5

Other noteworthy information

- All seniors who receive services are graduating.
- I want to thank our special education staff who worked tirelessly to meet the needs of our

students who need special education. We saw an increase in students who needed services and
our staff met the challenge. I am very grateful to work with such passionate and committed
colleagues.



6/4/24, 12:26 PM Fwd: - kgaylor@eastfordct.org - Eastford Elementary School Mail

From: Sarah Boyd <yeastfordct.org>
Date: Thu, May 30, 2024 at 6:42 PM
Subject:
To: Carole McCombe <cmccombe@eastfordct.org>

Hi Carole
I stopped by your office today but you weren’t there. I wanted to let you know that I have accepted the job as Library Director of
Fletcher Memorial Library in Hampton and will no longer be able to do the PALS Program. I have let Stephanie know but please
let me know if there is anything else I need to do going forward. I have enjoyed my various roles at EES throughout the years
and will miss seeing all the students and staff. I will not be in this coming Monday but will be there for the PALS/PK Pizza Party
on Wednesday (6/5) and then will come in the following Thursday (6/6).
Take care,
Sarah

1/1



E
as

tf
or

d
Sc

ho
ol

T
ui

tio
n

R
at

es
20

24
-2

02
5

20
2

1-
22

20
22

-2
3

20
23

-2
4

20
24

-2
5

T
ot

al
B

ud
ge

t
$
4
,2

0
0

,9
8

4
$

4
,2

1
2

,6
2

7
$

4
,5

2
0
,0

6
9

$
4

,6
1

0
,2

4
3

S
u
b
tr

ac
t

S
pe

ci
al

Ed
$
1
,1

0
3

,5
5

6
$

1
,0

5
4

,0
2

4
$
1
,1

1
8
,7

5
0

$9
27

,0
82

$
3
,0

9
7

,4
2

8
$

3
,1

5
8

,6
0

3
$

3
,4

0
1
,3

1
9

$
3

,6
8

3
,1

6
1

S
u

b
tr

ac
t

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
$
1
1

5
,8

1
0

$
1

1
6

,9
2

0
$

1
2

2
,1

0
0

$
1

4
7

,8
8

9

$
2
,9

8
1

,6
1

8
$3

,0
41

,6
83

$
3

,2
7

9
,2

1
9

$
3

,5
3

5
,2

7
2

S
u
b

tr
ac

t
H

S
T

ui
ti

on
$7

74
,9

09
$7

75
,0

61
$

8
5

5
,5

5
1

$
7

5
1

,3
7

6

$
2
,2

0
6

,7
0

9
$2

,2
66

,6
22

$
2

,4
2

3
,6

6
8

$
2
,7

8
3
,8

9
6

D
iv

id
e

by
O

ct
1

EE
S

S
tu

d
en

t
C

ou
nt

14
5

$
1

5
,2

1
8
.6

8
14

1
$

1
6

,0
7

5
.3

3
15

1
$
1
6
,0

5
0
.7

8
17

2
$
1
6
,1

8
5
.4

4



l0
O

.1
00

0.
1.

11
l.

00
.5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.6

0.
5

10
0.

21
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
50

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
30

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

1.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
,0

2.
5

10
0.

12
00

,3
,1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

1.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

3.
5

10
0.

21
30

,1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0,

21
90

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

1.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

2.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

10
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
,2

10
.0

0.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

20
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

20
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y

T
ea

ch
er

s
R

eg
ul

ar
P

ro
gr

am
s

S
al

ar
y,

T
ea

ch
er

s,
SE

S
al

ar
y,

SE
D

ir
ec

to
r

S
al

ar
y,

S
ch

oo
l

C
ou

ns
el

or

S
al

ar
y,

S
pe

ec
h/

L
an

gu
ag

e

S
al

ar
y.

S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t

S
al

ar
y,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l

O
bj

:
C

er
tif

ie
d

P
er

so
nn

el
-

11
1

Sa
la

ry
,

Pa
ra

,S
E

Sa
la

ry
,

N
ur

si
ng

S
al

ar
y

A
ss

is
ta

nt
,

S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t

S
al

ar
y,

S
ch

oo
l

S
ec

re
ta

ry

S
al

ar
y,

C
us

to
di

al

Sa
la

ry
,C

us
to

di
al

,O
ve

rti
m

e

O
bj

:
N

on
C

er
tif

ie
d

P
er

so
nn

el
-

1
1

2

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
C

er
tif

ie
d

St
ip

en
d,

E
xt

ra
D

ut
y

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
C

er
tif

ie
d

SE

Sa
la

ry
,

T
ut

or
s

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
N

on
C

er
tif

ie
d,

SE

S
ub

st
it

ut
e,

N
ur

se

S
po

rt
s

S
ti

pe
nd

s

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
C

us
to

di
al

an
d

ot
he

r
no

n-
ce

rt
if

ie
d

O
bj

:
T

em
po

ra
ry

P
er

so
nn

el
-

12
1

EJ
B

In
su

ra
nc

e.
R

eg
ul

ar
P

ro
gr

am

E
J8

In
su

ra
nc

e,
Sp

E
d

P
ro

gr
am

O
bj

:
E

m
pl

oy
ee

M
ed

ic
al

In
su

ra
nc

e
-2

10

EJ
B

PI
C

A
,

R
eg

ul
ar

Pr
og

ra
m

EJ
B

FI
C

A
,

S
pE

d
P

ro
gr

am

O
bj

:
So

ci
al

Se
cu

ri
ty

-2
20

$5
69

,7
73

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$5
69

,7
73

.0
0

$5
0,

76
9.

00

$0
.0

0

$5
0,

76
9.

00

$1
96

,3
98

.0
7

$2
9,

57
9.

15

$2
,9

50
.0

5

$1
1,

60
1.

22

$3
,2

00
.0

0

$4
,6

16
.0

0

$9
,8

61
.2

8

$2
58

,2
05

.7
7

($
11

,9
18

.0
1)

$5
,9

93
.8

5

$3
,2

78
.7

3

$0
.0

0

$3
,5

67
.2

9

$7
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0

($
75

5.
58

)

$8
86

.2
8

$2
18

,7
8S

.8
2

($
14

3,
94

2.
10

)

$7
4,

84
3.

72

$2
5,

27
4.

72

($
7,

51
6.

41
)

$1
7,

75
8.

31

$1
96

,3
98

.0
7

$
2

9
,5

7
9

.1

$2
,9

50
.0

5

$1
1,

60
0.

94

$0
.0

0

$4
,6

16
.0

0

$9
,8

61
.2

8

$2
55

,0
05

.4
9

$0
.0

0

$5
,5

44
.2

8

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$
0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$5
,5

44
.2

8

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.2

8
0.

00
%

$3
,2

00
.0

0
6.

83
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$3
,2

00
.2

8
0.

21
%

($
1

1
,9

1
8

.0
1

)
-2

0.
79

%

$4
49

.5
7

3.
25

%

$3
,2

78
.7

3
48

.0
8%

$0
.0

0
0,

00
%

$3
,5

67
.2

9
7.

68
%

$7
20

.0
0

36
.0

0%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

($
75

5.
58

)
-2

2.
55

%

($
4,

65
8.

00
)

-3
.4

1%

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u
m

m
a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
23

T
o

D
at

e:
5/

31
/2

02
4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

23
-2

02
4

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

0
P

ri
n

t
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

0
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

$1
2,

58
1.

44
$1

1,
62

0.
89

$9
60

.5
5

0.
96

%

$1
4,

17
2.

40
$1

4,
17

2.
40

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$5
,3

95
.7

2
$5

,3
95

.7
2

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$4
,6

35
.6

0
$4

,6
35

.6
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$8
,1

81
.5

9
$3

,8
64

.0
0

$4
,3

17
.5

9
5.

01
%

$1
,6

57
.2

2
$0

.0
0

$1
,6

57
.2

2
74

,1
2%

$4
6,

62
3.

97
$3

9,
68

8.
61

$6
,9

35
.3

6
1,

96
%

$
1
,0

7
1
,2

3
.0

0
($

53
,2

46
.8

0)
$1

,0
18

,2
76

.2
0

$8
21

,8
78

.1
3

$8
21

,8
78

.1
3

$1
53

,8
12

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

53
,8

12
.0

0
$1

24
,2

32
.8

5
$1

24
,2

32
.8

5

$2
6,

78
0.

00
$7

,6
47

.0
6

$3
4,

42
7.

06
$3

1,
47

7.
01

$3
1,

47
7.

01

$6
0,

32
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$6
0,

32
5.

00
$4

8,
72

3.
78

$4
8,

72
3.

78

$4
9.

1
11

.0
0

($
2,

28
9.

24
)

$4
6,

82
1.

76
$4

3,
62

1.
76

$4
3,

62
1.

76

$6
0,

00
8.

00
$0

.0
0

$6
0,

00
8.

00
$5

5,
39

2.
00

$5
5,

39
2.

00

$1
28

,1
95

.6
8

$0
.0

0
$1

28
,1

95
.6

8
$1

18
,3

34
.4

0
$1

18
,3

34
.4

0

$1
,5

49
,7

54
.6

8
($

47
,8

88
.9

8)
$1

,0
1

.8
65

.7
0

$1
,2

43
,6

S9
.9

3
$1

,2
43

,6
59

.9
3

$1
40

,6
13

.0
0

($
41

,0
00

.0
0)

$9
9,

61
3.

00
$8

7,
03

1.
56

$8
7,

03
1.

56

$6
1,

41
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$6
1,

41
4.

00
$4

7,
24

1.
60

$4
7,

24
1.

60

$5
6,

08
0.

52
$0

.0
0

$5
6,

08
0.

52
$5

0,
68

4.
80

$5
0,

68
4.

80

$4
8,

23
2.

80
$0

.0
0

$4
8,

23
2.

80
$4

3,
59

7.
20

$4
3,

59
7.

20

$9
0,

47
3.

00
($

4,
35

0.
00

)
$8

6.
1

23
.0

0
$7

7,
94

1.
41

$7
7,

94
1.

41

$2
,2

36
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,2

36
.0

0
$5

78
.7

8
$5

78
.7

8

$3
99

,0
49

.3
2

($
45

,3
50

.0
0)

$3
53

,6
99

.3
2

$3
07

,0
75

.3
5

$3
07

,0
75

.3
5

$2
7,

28
0.

00
$3

0,
03

9.
03

$5
7,

31
9.

03
$6

9,
23

7.
04

$6
9,

23
7.

04

$1
3,

81
2.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
3,

81
2.

00
$7

,8
18

.1
5

$7
,8

18
.1

5

$6
,8

20
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,8

20
.0

0
$3

,5
41

.2
7

$3
,5

41
.2

7

$5
00

.0
0

$2
,5

82
.0

0
$3

,0
82

.0
0

$3
,0

82
.0

0
$3

,0
82

.0
0

$1
0,

44
0.

00
$3

6,
00

0.
00

$4
6,

44
0.

00
$4

2,
87

2.
71

$4
2,

87
2.

71

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,2
80

.0
0

$1
,2

80
.0

0

$6
,5

48
.0

0
($

2,
79

9.
00

)
$3

,7
49

.0
0

$3
,7

49
.0

0
$3

,7
49

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,3
50

.0
0

$3
,3

50
.0

0
$4

,1
05

.5
8

$4
.1

05
.5

8

$6
8,

40
0.

00
$6

8.
1

72
.0

3
$1

36
,5

72
.0

3
$1

35
,6

85
.7

5
$1

35
,6

85
.7

5

$4
,6

05
.0

0

$3
,1

15
.4

3

$7
,7

20
.4

3

$0
.0

0
$5

69
,7

73
.0

0
$3

50
,9

87
.1

8
$3

50
,9

87
.1

8

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
43

,9
42

.1
0

$1
43

,9
42

.1
0

$0
.0

0
$5

69
,7

73
.0

0
$4

94
,9

29
.2

8
$4

94
,9

29
.2

8

$0
.0

0
$5

0,
76

9.
00

$2
5,

49
4.

28
$2

5,
49

4.
28

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
,5

16
.4

1
$7

,5
16

.4
1

$0
.0

0
$5

0,
76

9.
00

$3
3,

01
0.

69
$3

3,
01

0.
69

S
um

m
er

Sc
ho

ol
,

SE
Te

ac
he

rs
$4

,3
50

.0
0

$2
55

.0
0

S
um

m
er

Sc
ho

ol
,

SE
Pa

ra
$7

,0
00

.0
0

($
2,

83
7.

00
)

O
bj

:
T

em
po

ra
ry

S
um

m
er

-
12

2
$1

1,
35

0.
00

($
2,

58
2.

00
)

$4
,6

05
.0

0

$4
,1

63
.0

0

$8
,7

68
.0

0

$4
,6

05
.0

0

$3
,1

15
.4

3

$7
,7

20
.4

3

$0
.0

0

$1
,0

47
.5

7

$1
,0

47
.5

7

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
47

.5
7

25
.1

6%

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
47

.5
7

11
.9

5%

$0
.0

0
$2

18
,7

85
.8

2
38

.4
0%

$0
.0

0
($

14
3,

94
2.

10
)

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$7

4,
84

3.
72

13
.1

4%

$0
.0

0
$2

5,
27

4.
72

49
.7

8%

$0
.0

0
($

7,
51

6.
41

)
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$1

7,
75

8.
31

34
.9

8%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
0
6
/0

3
/2

0
2
4

10
:3

8:
30

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
20

23
.1

.4
0

P
ag

e:
1



10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

60
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
10

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
10

.3
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
40

.3
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

1.
5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

3.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
30

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
20

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
20

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
30

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

1.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

2.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

E/
B

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
$1

9,
76

8.
00

E/
B

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
SE

Pr
og

ra
m

$0
.0

0

O
bj

:
M

ed
ic

ar
e

-2
2
1

$1
9,

76
8.

00

Fi
na

nc
ia

l
So

ftw
ar

e
Te

ch
Su

pp
or

t

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
!

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l

Se
rv

ic
es

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
B

C
E

Le
ga

l

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

A
ud

it

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

A
ct

ua
ry

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
.

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Se
rv

ic
es

$0
.0

0
$1

9,
76

8.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

9,
76

8.
00

$2
0,

56
6.

52
$2

0,
56

6.
52

($
79

8.
52

)

$3
,3

33
.2

3
$3

,3
33

.2
3

($
3,

33
3.

23
)

$2
3,

89
9.

75
$2

3,
89

9.
75

($
4,

13
1.

75
)

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,4

75
.0

0
$1

,4
75

.0
0

($
47

5.
00

)

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,4

75
.0

0
$1

,4
75

.0
0

($
47

5.
00

)

$0
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$9

,0
00

.0
0

($
1,

69
4.

00
)

$3
4,

82
6.

00

$1
,6

94
.0

0
$1

6,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$
0
.0

0
$
7
2
,1

5
6
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
15

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

6,
64

6.
00

$
0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$8

,2
00

.0
0

$
0
.0

0
$
5
,3

1
1
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$2

8,
96

6.
00

$3
30

.0
0

$3
30

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$1
1,

00
0.

00
$1

1,
00

0.
00

($
2,

00
0.

00
)

$3
2,

57
5.

00
$3

2,
57

5.
00

$2
,2

51
.0

0

$1
6,

00
0.

00
$1

6,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0

$7
1,

90
5.

00
$7

1,
90

5.
00

$2
51

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
2,

15
5.

00

$3
8,

99
1.

72
$3

8,
99

1.
72

$7
,6

54
.2

8

$3
,2

78
.0

0
$3

,2
78

.0
0

$1
1,

72
2.

00

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,2

00
.0

0

$2
,7

50
.0

0
$2

,7
50

.0
0

$2
,5

61
.0

0

$3
6,

07
5.

59
$3

6,
07

5.
59

($
7,

10
9.

59
)

$0
.0

0
($

79
8.

52
)

-4
.0

4%

$0
.0

0
($

3,
33

3.
23

)
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
($

4,
13

1.
75

)
-2

0.
90

%

$4
4.

00
($

15
0.

00
)

-1
3.

04
%

$4
4.

00
($

15
0.

00
)

-1
3.

04
%

$0
.0

0
($

47
5.

00
)

-4
7.

50
%

$0
.0

0
($

47
5.

00
)

-4
7.

50
%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
($

2,
00

0.
00

)
-2

2.
22

%

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
51

.0
0

6.
46

%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$2

51
.0

0
0.

35
%

$2
1,

09
7.

44
$1

,0
57

.5
6

4.
77

%

$7
,8

22
.1

5
($

16
7.

87
)

-0
.3

6%

$7
,2

35
.0

0
$4

,4
87

.0
0

29
.9

1%

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
00

.0
0

26
.8

3%

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
61

.0
0

48
.2

2%

$3
,4

13
.7

2
($

10
,5

23
.3

1)
-3

6.
33

%

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u
m

m
a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
11

20
23

T
o

D
at

e:
5/

31
/2

02
4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
2
0
2
3
-2

0
2
4

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

Q
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

J
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

J
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

35
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

50
.0

0.
5

Fl
ex

Sp
en

di
ng

O
bj

:
F

le
x

S
pe

nd
in

g
F

ee
-2

3
5

Tu
iti

on
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
-2

4
0

In
su

ra
nc

e,
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n

O
bj

:
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
C

om
p.

-2
5
0

$1
,1

50
.0

0

$1
,1

50
.0

0

$2
,5

00
.0

0

$2
,5

00
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
50

.0
0

$1
,2

56
.0

0
$1

,2
56

.0
0

($
10

6.
00

)

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
50

.0
0

$1
,2

56
.0

0
$1

,2
56

.0
0

($
10

6.
00

)

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

In
su

ra
nc

e,
W

or
km

en
’s

$1
2,

24
0.

00
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

O
bj

:
W

or
ke

rs
C

om
p

-2
6
0

$1
2,

24
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
SE

D
ire

ct
or

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
T

ea
ch

er
s

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
SE

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

O
bj

:
In

S
er

vc
e,

S
p
ea

k
er

s,
P

ro
gr

a
-3

2
2

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$5
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
24

0.
00

$1
1,

93
7.

66
$1

1,
93

7.
66

$3
02

.3
4

$0
.0

0
$3

02
.3

4
2.

47
%

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
24

0.
00

$1
1,

93
7.

66
$1

1,
93

7.
66

$3
02

.3
4

$0
.0

0
$3

02
.3

4
2.

47
%

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,0

48
.2

4
$3

,0
48

.2
4

$1
,9

51
.7

6
$4

,0
00

.0
0

($
2,

04
8.

24
)

-4
0.

96
%

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,0

48
.2

4
$3

,0
48

.2
4

$3
,9

51
.7

6
$4

,0
00

.0
0

($
48

.2
4)

-0
.6

9%

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

R
eg

Ed
$3

30
.0

0

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
.

$9
,0

00
.0

0
E

va
lu

at
io

ns
/C

on
su

lts
Pu

rc
ha

se
d

Se
rv

ic
e

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l
$3

6,
52

0.
00

T
he

ra
py

,
SE

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

e
Ph

ys
ic

al
$1

4,
30

6.
00

Th
er

ap
y

IP
TI

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

e
A

BA
C

on
su

lta
nt

$1
2,

00
0.

00

O
bj

:
E

va
l/

C
on

su
lt

,
PI

T
,

O
IT

-3
2
3

$7
2,

15
6.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

e
C

er
tif

ie
d

$0
.0

0
Po

si
tio

n
Pu

rc
ha

se
d

Se
rv

ic
e

Sc
ho

ol
$1

,6
S

0.
00

Ph
ys

ic
ia

n
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

Pe
rs

on
$1

2,
00

0.
00

O
bj

:
P

ro
f/

T
ec

h
S

er
v

-3
3
0

$1
3,

65
0.

00

$2
7,

64
8.

95
$2

7,
64

8.
95

$2
7,

64
8.

95
$2

7,
64

8.
95

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$1

,6
50

.0
0

$1
,6

50
.0

0
$1

,6
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0
25

.0
0%

$2
7,

64
8.

95
$4

1,
29

8.
95

$3
5,

29
8.

95
$3

5,
29

8.
95

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0
7.

26
%

$2
2,

15
5.

00

$4
6,

64
6.

00

$1
5,

00
0.

00

$8
,2

00
.0

0

$5
,3

11
.0

0

$2
8,

96
6.

00

P
ri

n
te

d
:

06
/0

3/
20

24
10

:3
8:

30
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

20
23

.1
.4

0
P

ag
e:

2



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u
m

m
a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
23

T
o

D
at

e:
5/

31
/2

02
4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
2
0
2
3
-2

0
2
4

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

21
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

J
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

O
bj

:
T

ec
hn

ic
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

34
0

$1
26

,2
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

26
,2

78
.0

0
$8

7,
09

5.
31

$8
7,

09
5.

31
$3

9,
18

2.
69

$3
9,

56
8.

31
($

38
5.

62
)

-0
.3

1%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

41
.0

0.
5

Po
lic

yS
er

vi
ce

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
($

50
0.

00
)

$0
.0

0
($

50
0.

00
)

-5
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
Po

lic
y

S
er

vi
ce

-3
4
1

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$
1
,0

0
.0

0
$

1
,0

0
.0

0
($

50
0.

00
)

$0
.0

0
($

50
0.

00
)

-5
0.

00
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

42
.0

0.
5

T
ru

an
cy

&
R

es
id

en
cy

S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
T

ru
an

cy
&

R
es

id
en

cy
S

er
vi

ce
s

-3
4
2

$
1

,0
7

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$

1
,0

7
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$

1
,0

7
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

21
90

.1
.3

50
.0

0.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
.

Sp
or

ts
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,6

14
.3

0
$1

,6
14

.3
0

$2
,3

85
.7

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,3

85
.7

0
59

.6
4%

O
ffi

ci
al

s
O

bj
:

S
po

rt
s

P
ro

gr
am

-3
5
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,6
14

.3
0

$1
,6

14
.3

0
$2

,3
85

.7
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,3
85

.7
0

59
.6

4%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

21
.0

0.
5

R
ef

us
e

R
em

ov
al

A
nd

R
ec

yc
lin

g
$5

,7
96

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

,7
96

.0
0

$4
,7

95
.8

2
$4

,7
95

.8
2

$1
,0

00
.1

8
$4

84
.1

8
$5

16
.0

0
8.

90
%

O
bj

:
T

ra
sh

R
em

ov
al

-4
2
1

$5
,7

96
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,7

96
.0

0
$4

,7
95

.8
2

$4
,7

95
.8

2
$1

,0
00

.1
8

$4
84

.1
8

$5
16

.0
0

8.
90

%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

24
.0

0.
5

L
aw

ns
/G

ro
un

ds
$4

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$5
40

.0
0

$5
40

.0
0

($
90

.0
0)

$0
.0

0
($

90
.0

0)
-2

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
L

aw
ns

A
nd

G
ro

un
ds

-4
2
4

$4
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

50
.0

0
$5

40
.0

0
$5

40
.0

0
($

90
.0

0)
$0

.0
0

($
90

.0
0)

-2
0.

00
%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

31
.0

0.
5

Bu
ild

in
g

R
ep

ai
r

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
B

ui
ld

in
g

R
ep

ai
r-

4
3
1

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

co
pi

er
co

nt
ra

ct
/E

qu
ip

m
en

t
R

ep
ai

r
$1

3,
39

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

3,
39

0.
00

$1
1,

76
2.

69
$1

1,
76

2.
69

$1
,6

27
.3

1
$7

56
.7

0
$8

70
.6

1
6.

50
%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

E
qu

ip
m

en
t/R

ep
ai

r,C
us

to
di

al
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$7
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

00
.0

0
70

.0
0%

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

/B
us

R
ep

ai
r-

4
3
5

$1
4,

39
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

39
0.

00
$1

2,
06

2.
69

$1
2,

06
2.

69
$2

,3
27

.3
1

$7
56

.7
0

$1
,5

70
.6

1
10

.9
1%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

10
.0

0.
5

B
us

in
g

co
nt

ra
ct

$1
22

,1
00

.0
0

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$1

47
,1

00
.0

0
$1

10
,4

47
.5

0
$1

10
,4

47
.5

0
$3

6,
65

2.
50

$3
8,

57
0.

00
($

1
,9

1
7
.0

)
-1

.3
0%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
C

on
tr

ac
t

-5
1
0

$1
22

,1
00

.0
0

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$1

47
,1

00
.0

0
$1

10
,4

47
.5

0
$1

10
,4

47
.5

0
$3

6,
65

2.
50

$3
8,

57
0.

00
($

1,
91

7.
50

)
-1

.3
0%

10
0.

27
00

.3
.5

19
.0

0.
5

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n,

SE
$7

4,
42

2.
00

($
28

,1
41

.8
7)

$4
6,

28
0.

13
$3

0,
95

9.
98

$3
0,

95
9.

98
$
1
5
,3

2
0
.1

$2
,0

34
.7

5
$1

3,
28

5.
40

28
.7

1%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
O

th
er

-5
1

9
$7

4,
42

2.
00

($
28

,1
41

.8
7)

$4
6,

28
0.

13
$3

0,
95

9.
98

$3
0,

95
9.

98
$1

5,
32

0.
15

$2
,0

34
.7

5
$1

3,
28

5.
40

28
.7

1%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.5

20
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

P
ro

pe
rt

y
$6

,3
86

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

,3
86

.0
0

$6
,3

85
.1

4
$6

,3
85

.1
4

$0
.8

6
$0

.0
0

$0
.8

6
0.

01
%

O
bj

:
P

ro
pe

rt
y

In
su

ra
nc

e
-5

2
0

$6
,3

86
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,3

86
.0

0
$6

,3
85

.1
4

$6
,3

85
.1

4
$0

.8
6

$0
.0

0
$0

.8
6

0.
01

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Li
ab

ili
ty

$1
1,

42
1.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

42
1.

00
$1

0,
90

0.
85

$1
0,

90
0.

85
$5

20
.1

5
$0

.0
0

$5
20

.1
5

4.
55

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

1.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Br
ok

er
Fe

e
$2

,0
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
50

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
2.

44
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

2.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

V
ol

un
te

er
$2

49
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
49

.0
0

$2
42

.5
4

$2
42

.5
4

$6
.4

6
$0

.0
0

$6
.4

6
2.

59
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

3.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

St
or

ag
e

Ta
nk

$3
59

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

59
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$9

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

.0
0

2.
51

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

4.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Sp
or

ts
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$1
,1

75
.0

0
$1

,1
75

.0
0

$2
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9.

00
2.

41
%

O
bj

:
G

en
er

al
Li

ab
ili

ty
,

E&
O

-5
21

$1
5,

28
3.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

28
3.

00
$1

4,
66

8.
39

$1
4,

66
8.

39
$6

14
.6

1
$0

.0
0

$6
14

.6
1

4
0
2
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

22
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Cy
be

rL
ia

bi
lit

y
$2

,4
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,4
75

.0
0

$1
,0

68
.7

2
$1

,0
68

.7
2

$1
,4

06
.2

8
$0

.0
0

$1
,4

06
.2

8
56

.8
2%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
In

su
ra

nc
e

-5
2
2

$2
,4

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

75
.0

0
$1

,0
68

.7
2

$1
,0

68
.7

2
$1

,4
06

.2
8

$0
.0

0
$1

,4
06

.2
8

56
.8

2%

P
ri

n
te

d
:

06
/0

3/
20

24
10

:3
8:

30
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

2
0
2
3
.1

.4
0

P
ag

e:
3



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7
/1

/2
0

2
3

T
o

D
at

e:
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

23
-2

02
4

In
cl

u
d

e
p
re

en
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
Q

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

J
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

Q
E

x
cl

u
d
e

in
ac

ti
v

e
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

A
cc

o
u

n
t

N
u

m
b

er
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

B
u
d
g
et

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
G

L
B

u
d
g
et

C
u

rr
en

t
Y

T
D

B
al

an
ce

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
u
d
g
et

B
al

%
R

em

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

30
.2

0.
6

Po
st

ag
e,

SE
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$1
62

.8
9

$1
62

.8
9

$1
37

.1
1

$0
.0

0
$1

37
.1

1
45

.7
0%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

0.
5

Po
st

ag
e

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$5

51
.2

6
$5

51
.2

6
$4

48
.7

4
$0

.0
0

$4
48

.7
4

44
.8

7%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

1.
5

T
el

ep
ho

ne
$1

,3
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
20

.0
0

$6
96

.3
8

$6
96

.3
8

$6
23

.6
2

$2
03

.6
2

$4
20

.0
0

31
.8

2%

10
0.

23
10

.3
.5

30
.2

1.
5

T
el

ep
ho

ne
,

SE
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$1
43

.2
0

$1
43

.2
0

$2
56

.8
0

$3
6.

80
$2

20
.0

0
55

.0
0%

O
bj

:
co

m
m

u
n
ic

at
io

n
s-

5
3
0

$3
,0

20
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,0

20
.0

0
$1

,5
53

.7
3

$1
,5

53
.7

3
$1

,4
66

.2
7

$2
40

.4
2

$1
,2

25
.8

5
40

.5
9%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

40
.0

0.
5

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$4

28
.6

0
$4

28
.6

0
$9

46
.4

0
$0

.0
0

$9
46

.4
0

68
.8

3%

O
bj

:
A

dv
er

ti
si

ng
-5

4
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$4

28
.6

0
$4

28
.6

0
$9

46
.4

0
$0

.0
0

$9
46

.4
0

68
.8

3%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

50
.0

0.
5

Pr
in

tin
g,

B
C

E
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
P

ri
nt

in
g

-5
5
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

1.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

Se
co

nd
ar

y,
W

A
$8

07
,7

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
07

,7
42

.0
0

$8
07

,7
41

.9
7

$8
07

,7
41

.9
7

$0
.0

3
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

3
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

2.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

Se
co

nd
ar

y,
K

ill
in

gl
y

$1
4,

19
2.

00
($

54
6.

00
)

$1
3,

64
6.

00
$1

3,
64

6.
00

$1
3,

64
6.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

61
.3

1.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

SE
,

W
oo

ds
to

ck
A

ca
de

m
y

$8
9,

54
0.

00
$6

0,
00

4.
12

$1
49

,5
44

.1
2

$1
49

,5
44

.1
5

$1
49

,5
44

.1
5

($
0.

03
)

$0
.0

0
($

0.
03

)
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
In

S
ta

te
L

ea
-5

6
1

$9
11

,4
74

.0
0

$5
9,

45
8.

12
$9

70
,9

32
.1

2
$9

70
,9

32
.1

2
$9

70
,9

32
.1

2
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

63
.0

0.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

SE
,

Pr
iv

at
e

$1
61

,8
17

.0
0

($
51

,8
36

.2
5)

$1
09

,9
80

.7
5

$9
6,

02
8.

75
$9

6,
02

8.
75

$1
3,

95
2.

00
$1

3,
95

2.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
P

ri
v
at

e-
5
6
3

$1
61

,8
17

.0
0

($
51

,8
36

.2
5)

$1
09

,9
80

.7
5

$9
6,

02
8.

75
$9

6,
02

8.
75

$1
3,

95
2.

00
$1

3,
95

2.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

64
.3

5.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

Se
co

nd
ar

y,
E

as
tC

on
n

$2
9,

47
5.

00
($

48
0.

00
)

$2
8,

99
5.

00
$2

8,
99

5.
00

$2
8,

99
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
)Q

V
M

C
/A

C
T)

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
In

-S
ta

te
A

ge
nc

y
-5

6
4

$2
9,

47
5.

00
($

48
0.

00
)

$2
8,

99
5.

00
$2

8,
99

5.
00

$2
8,

99
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

10
00

.6
.5

69
.0

0.
5

Tu
iti

on
.A

du
lt

Ed
uc

at
io

n
$4

,1
42

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,1
42

.0
0

$3
,6

00
.0

0
$3

,6
00

.0
0

$5
42

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

42
.0

0
13

.0
9%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

69
.0

0.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

SE
Su

m
m

er
C

am
p

$4
,0

00
.0

0
($

4,
00

0.
00

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
A

du
lt

E
du

ca
ti

on
-5

6
9

$8
,1

42
.0

0
($

4,
00

0.
00

)
$4

,1
42

.0
0

$3
,6

00
.0

0
$3

,6
00

.0
0

$5
42

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

42
.0

0
13

.0
9%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

0.
5

T
ra

ve
l,S

E
D

ir
ec

to
r

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$9

1.
24

$9
1.

24
$2

08
.7

6
$0

.0
0

$2
08

.7
6

69
.5

9%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

1.
5

Tr
av

el
,

SE
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

Tr
av

el
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
59

.8
2

$1
59

.8
2

$3
40

.1
8

$0
.0

0
$3

40
.1

8
68

.0
4%

10
0.

25
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

Tr
av

el
,

G
en

er
al

O
ffi

ce
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

80
.1

2.
5

Tr
av

el
,

Sp
or

ts
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,9

60
.0

0
$1

,9
60

.0
0

$2
,0

40
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

40
.0

0
51

.0
0%

10
0.

27
00

,1
.5

80
.1

3.
5

Tr
av

el
,

Fi
el

d
Tr

ip
s

$8
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,7
36

.0
0

$1
,7

36
.0

0
$6

,2
64

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

,2
64

.0
0

78
.3

0%

O
bi

:
T

ra
ve

l/
T

ra
ve

l
E

x
p

en
se

s
-5

8
0

$1
3,

20
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
3,

20
0.

00
$3

,9
47

.0
6

$3
,9

47
.0

6
$9

,2
52

.9
4

$0
.0

0
$9

,2
52

.9
4

70
.1

0%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.5

90
.0

0.
5

St
ud

en
t

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

$6
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

20
.0

0
$4

67
.0

0
$4

67
.0

0
$1

53
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
53

.0
0

24
.6

8%

O
bj

:
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
-5

9
0

$6
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

20
.0

0
$4

67
.0

0
$4

67
.0

0
$1

53
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
53

.0
0

24
.6

8%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

91
.0

0.
5

SE
Se

rv
ic

es
)E

as
tC

on
n

&
ot

he
rs

)
$8

6,
55

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$8

6,
55

5.
00

$3
0,

34
1.

23
$3

0,
34

1.
23

$5
6,

21
3.

77
$0

.0
0

$5
6,

21
3.

77
64

.9
5%

O
bj

:
U

nd
es

ig
na

te
d

-5
9
1

$8
6,

55
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$8
6,

55
5.

00
$3

0,
34

1.
23

$3
0,

34
1.

23
$5

6,
21

3.
77

$0
.0

0
$5

6,
21

3.
77

64
.9

5%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
06

/0
3/

20
24

10
:3

8:
30

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
2
0
2
3
.1

.4
0

P
ag

e:
4



A
cc

o
u

n
t

N
u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

B
u
d
g
et

A
d
ju

st
m

en
ts

G
L

B
u
d
g
et

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u
m

m
a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7
/1

/2
0
2
3

T
o

D
at

e:
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

23
-2

02
4

J
In

cl
u

d
e

p
re

en
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

E
x
cl

u
d
e

in
ac

ti
v

e
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

C
u

rr
en

t
Y

T
D

B
al

an
ce

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
u
d
g
et

B
al

%
R

em

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

3.
5

Su
pp

lie
s

Pr
eK

$2
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

78
.0

0
$1

55
.7

4
$1

55
.7

4
$1

22
.2

6
$0

.0
0

$1
22

.2
6

43
.9

8%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pr
eK

Te
st

in
g

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
un

de
si

gn
at

ed
-6

10
$3

28
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
28

.0
0

$1
55

.7
4

$1
55

.7
4

$1
72

.2
6

$0
.0

0
$1

72
.2

6
52

.5
2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

3.
5

S
up

pl
ie

s
K

-4
.

P
ap

er
,

A
ge

nd
as

$5
,5

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,5

50
.0

0
$3

,8
68

.9
1

$3
,8

68
.9

1
$1

,6
81

.0
9

$7
0.

45
$1

,6
10

.6
4

29
.0

2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

4.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Ph
ys

ic
al

Ed
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

5.
5

Su
pp

ly
,A

rt
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$1
,1

39
.9

2
$1

,1
39

.9
2

$6
0.

08
$0

.0
0

$6
0.

08
5.

01
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

6.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sc
ie

nc
e

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$1

50
.5

9
$1

50
.5

9
$3

49
.4

1
$0

.0
0

$3
49

.4
1

69
.8

8%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
us

ic
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
06

.9
0

$7
06

.9
0

($
20

6.
90

)
$0

.0
0

($
20

6.
90

)
-4

1.
38

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

A
th

le
tic

$8
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$1

77
.9

8
$1

77
.9

8
$6

22
.0

2
$0

.0
0

$6
22

.0
2

77
.7

5%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

4.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
at

h
$2

72
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
72

.0
0

$2
36

.5
3

$2
36

.5
3

$3
5.

47
$0

.0
0

$3
5.

47
13

.0
4%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

5.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

L
an

gu
ag

eA
rt

s
$3

11
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
11

.0
0

$1
89

.0
4

$1
89

.0
4

$1
21

.9
6

$0
.0

0
$1

21
.9

6
39

.2
2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

6.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

So
ci

al
St

ud
ie

s
$4

79
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
79

.0
0

$3
15

.8
7

$3
15

.8
7

$1
63

.1
3

$0
.0

0
$1

63
.1

3
34

.0
6%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

W
or

ld
L

an
gu

ag
e

$3
70

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

70
.0

0
$3

70
.0

8
$3

70
.0

8
($

0.
08

)
$0

.0
0

($
0.

08
)

-0
.0

2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

G
ift

ed
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

SE
$8

16
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
16

.0
0

$7
40

.3
2

$7
40

.3
2

$7
5.

68
$0

.0
0

$7
5.

68
9.

27
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.0

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Te
st

in
g,

SO
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$3
25

.9
5

$3
25

.9
5

$1
74

.0
5

$0
.0

0
$1

74
.0

5
34

.8
1%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

lie
s.

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

21
20

.1
.6

11
,0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

S
ch

oo
l

co
un

se
lo

r
sio

o.
oo

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$8

5.
03

$8
5.

03
$1

4.
97

$0
.0

0
$1

4.
97

14
.9

7%

10
0.

21
50

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
Sp

ee
ch

/L
an

gu
ag

e,
Se

$2
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

11
.0

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
ed

ia
Se

rv
ic

es
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,3

10
.6

8
$1

,3
10

.6
8

$1
,6

89
.3

2
$1

30
.7

6
$1

,5
58

.5
6

51
.9

5%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

S
up

pl
ie

s,
O

ff
ic

e.
B

C
E

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$3

5.
00

$3
5.

00
$3

65
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
65

.0
0

91
.2

5%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

lie
s,

O
ff

ic
e,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$8
9.

08
$8

9.
08

$2
10

.9
2

$0
.0

0
$2

10
.9

2
70

.3
1%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

lie
s,

O
ff

ic
e,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
3S

.3
8

$1
35

.3
8

$3
64

.6
2

$
4

1
.4

$3
23

.1
7

64
.6

3%

O
bj

:
S

up
pl

ie
s

-6
11

$1
7,

09
8.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
7,

09
8.

00
$9

,8
77

.2
6

$9
,8

77
.2

6
$7

,2
20

.7
4

$2
42

.6
6

$6
,9

78
.0

8
40

.8
1%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

13
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$1

1
,1

07
.9

1
$1

1,
10

7.
91

$8
92

.0
9

$4
41

.3
7

$4
50

.7
2

3.
76

%

O
bj

:
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

61
3

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$1

1,
10

7.
91

$1
1,

10
7.

91
$8

92
.0

9
$4

41
.3

7
$4

50
.7

2
3.

76
%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

22
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pu
bl

ic
U

til
iti

es
$1

7,
38

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

7,
38

4.
00

$8
,9

89
.5

2
$8

,9
89

.5
2

$8
,3

94
.4

8
$7

,2
10

.4
8

$1
,1

84
.0

0
6.

81
%

O
bj

:
P

ub
li

c
U

til
iti

es
-

62
2

$1
7,

38
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
7,

38
4.

00
$8

,9
89

.5
2

$8
,9

89
.5

2
$8

,3
94

.4
8

$7
,2

10
.4

8
$1

,1
84

.0
0

6.
81

%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

24
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

t
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$2
5,

89
0.

47
$2

5,
89

0.
47

$4
,9

09
.5

3
$5

,0
00

.0
0

($
90

.4
7)

-0
.2

9%

O
bj

:
H

ea
t,

F
ue

l
O

il
-

62
4

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$2

5,
89

0.
47

$2
5,

89
0.

47
$4

,9
09

.5
3

$5
,0

00
.0

0
($

90
.4

7)
-0

.2
9%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

Fo
r

B
us

es
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$1
6,

55
7.

91
$1

6,
55

7.
91

$6
,4

42
.0

9
$3

,6
40

.0
0

$2
,8

02
.0

9
12

.1
8%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

A
dd

iti
ve

$4
07

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
07

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

(G
as

ol
in

el
$2

15
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
15

.0
0

$7
7.

87
$7

7.
87

$1
37

.1
3

$4
5.

00
$9

2.
13

42
.8

5%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
06

/0
3/

20
24

10
:3

8:
30

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
ce

n
R

p
tw

B
u
d
g
et

A
d
j

2
0
2
3
.1

.4
0

P
ag

e:
5



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u
m

m
a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7
/1

/2
0
2
3

T
o

D
at

e:
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
2
0
2
3
-2

0
2
4

Q
In

cl
u
d
e

p
re

en
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

Q
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

Q
E

x
cl

u
d
e

in
ac

ti
v

e
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

A
cc

o
u

n
t

N
u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

B
u

d
g

et
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

G
L

B
u

d
g

et
C

u
rr

en
t

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
u

d
g

et
B

al
%

R
em

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
-6

26
$2

3,
62

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
62

2.
00

$1
6,

63
5.

78
$1

6,
63

5.
78

$6
,9

86
.2

2
$3

,6
85

.0
0

$3
,3

01
.2

2
13

.9
8%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

41
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

41
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

1.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
30

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
20

.1
.7

31
.0

0.
5

T
ex

t/W
or

kb
oo

ks
$1

5,
65

7.
00

T
ex

tJ
W

or
kb

oo
ks

,
SE

$1
,0

00
.0

0

O
bj

:
T

ex
ti

W
o

rk
b

o
o

k
s

-6
4
1

$1
6,

65
7.

00

L
ib

ra
ry

B
oo

ks
A

nd
P

er
io

di
ca

ls

C
la

ss
ro

om
Pe

ri
od

ic
al

s

O
bj

:
L

ib
ra

ry
/P

er
io

di
ca

ls
-6

42

$4
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0

$1
,9

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
22

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
22

4.
00

$0
.0

0

$
0
.0

0

10
0.

12
00

.3
.8

10
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.8

1
0.

00
.5

10
0.

23
20

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

G
ra

n
d

T
o
ta

l:
$4

,5
20

,0
69

.0
0

$
4

2
3

,4
4

4
.1

3
$

2
1

8
,4

0
5

.2
9

4.
83

%

E
n

d
o
f

R
ep

o
rt

$2
,0

00
.0

0

$
9

2
3

.0
0

$2
,9

23
.0

0

$
0
.0

0
$
1
5
,6

5
7
.0

0
$
2
1
,0

0
4
.3

7
$
2
1
,0

0
4

.3
7

($
5,

34
7.

37
)

$
0
.0

0
$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$9

32
.6

1
$

9
3
2
.6

1
$6

7.
39

$0
.0

0
$1

6,
65

7.
00

$2
1,

93
6.

98
$2

1,
93

6.
98

($
5,

27
9.

98
)

Su
pp

ly
,

G
ra

du
at

io
n

an
d

ot
he

r
no

nc
at

eq
or

ic
al

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

lth
(N

ur
se

)

O
bj

:
O

th
er

S
up

pl
ie

s
-6

90

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

23
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$2

,9
23

.0
0

10
0.

26
00

.1
.7

34
.0

0.
5

$
1
,9

1
0
.7

7
$
1
,9

1
0

.7
7

$1
,0

25
.6

2
$1

,0
25

.6
2

$2
,9

36
.3

9
$2

,9
36

.3
9

$2
,3

60
.0

0
($

7,
70

7.
37

)
-4

9.
23

%

$0
.0

0
$6

7.
39

6.
74

%

$2
,3

60
.0

0
($

7,
63

9.
98

)
-4

5.
87

%

E
qu

ip
m

en
t.

M
ed

ia
$1

0,
22

4.
00

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
Fo

r
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
-7

31
$1

0,
22

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,2

81
.1

6
$1

,2
81

.1
6

$
0
.0

0
$
1
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
1
,2

8
1
.1

6
$
1
,2

8
1

.1
6

E
qu

ip
m

en
t,

B
ui

ld
in

g
Pl

an
t

O
bj

:
O

th
er

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

-7
34

$8
9.

23

($
10

2.
62

)

($
1
3
.3

9
)

$
4
0
0
.0

0

$2
18

.8
4

$6
18

.8
4

$4
5.

93

$0
.0

0

$4
5.

93

$
2
2
1
.9

5

$7
1.

00

$2
92

.9
5

$4
3.

30
2.

17
%

($
10

2.
62

)
-1

1.
12

%

($
59

.3
2)

-2
.0

3%

$1
78

.0
5

44
.5

1%

$1
47

.8
4

9.
86

%

$3
25

.8
9

17
.1

5%

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

78
.0

0

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

78
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
22

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
22

4.
00

D
ue

s/
F

ee
s,

D
ir

ec
to

r
SE

$
3
1
2
.0

0

D
ue

s/
F

ee
s,

B
oe

$1
,3

00
.0

0

D
ue

s/
F

ee
s,

S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t

$
2
5
0
.0

0

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$5

00
.0

0

O
bj

:
D

ue
s/

F
ee

s
-8

10
$2

,3
62

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
22

4.
00

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
22

4.
00

10
0.

00
%

$8
78

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

12
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0

$
0
.0

0
$
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$6

75
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$2

,3
62

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0

$
2
5
0
.0

0
$
6
2
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
00

.0
0

$
1
5
0
.0

0
$
1
0
0
.0

0

$6
75

.0
0

($
17

5.
00

)

$
1
,0

7
5

.0
0

$
1

,2
8

7
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
,2

77
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
,2

77
.0

0

$8
78

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$8
78

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$6
2.

00
19

.8
7%

$2
3.

00
1.

77
%

$1
00

.0
0

40
.0

0%

($
17

5.
00

)
-3

5.
00

%

$
1
0
.0

0
0.

42
%

$0
.0

0
$4

,5
20

,0
69

.0
0

$3
,8

78
,2

19
.5

8
$3

,8
78

,2
19

.5
8

$6
41

,8
49

.4
2

P
ri

nt
ed

:
0
6
/0

3
/2

0
2
4

10
:3

8:
30

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
2
0
2
3
.1

.4
0

P
ag

e:
6


